
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
October 26, 2011 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the October 12, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend declaring as surplus the items listed on the Surplus 

List and authorizing sale and or disposal of such items. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 

5. Bills 
 

6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes 
c. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
7. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for September. 
b. AWA Third Annual Ventura County Water Tour. 
c. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison. 

 1
d. Casitas Reservoir Water Inventory Summary. 



 2

e. Letter from the Bureau of Reclamation returning an executed 
Management Agreement. 

f. News Articles. 
g. Investment Report. 

 
8. Closed Session 

 
a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 

Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza 
Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit 
and Recreation Unit.  

 
9. Possible adoption of resolutions authorizing adoption of a Memorandum of 

Understanding with the General, Recreation and Supervisory and 
Professional Units may be considered following the closed session. 

 
10. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
October 12, 2011 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held October 12, 2011 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Word, and Bergen were 
present. Director Hicks was absent. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John  Mathews.  
There were four staff members and two members of the public in attendance.  
President Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 
 
1. Public comments. 
 

None 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
 
 Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that bids are out for the Rincon 2m 
replacement.  Other capital projects are in process.  Yesterday the auditors 
finished up with initial audit work. Ojai Day is this Saturday and Lake Casitas 
Recreation Area and Water Conservation are staffing a booth.  The Ojai 
Chamber Mixer will be October 27th.  It will start at 5:30 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.  at 
Picnic #1 
 

There was a report of a bobcat the last couple of days.  It has been brave 
enough to go into a trailer and has been close to the public.  Our staff is aware of 
it and coordinating with DFG. 
 

Regarding the sunken vessel, the Navy contacted us and there is an 
individual who may propose salvaging that boat.  We will keep you informed if 
this progresses.  The Navy made it clear this is not something they want to do on 
a regular basis.   
 

We have heard that Golden State Water is advertising a public meeting 
Oct 24th at 6 p.m. at Matilija Jr. High School.  The purpose is for them to discuss 
the Ojai Flow and condemnation process.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
 Director Word said he would be attending a meeting with the City of 
Ventura regarding water rate changes. 
 

Director Baggerly asked if there was additional information on the 
Alameda suit that Rob is working on.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that the work is 
continuing.  Director Baggerly then asked if staff would track the US Forest 
Service grazing permit when it comes open for review.  Mr. Wickstrum stated he 
had already coordinated that with Greg Gamble at Ojai Land Conservancy. 

 



 2

4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the September 28, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement with Ernst 

and Young for audit services for the State Water Project. 
 
The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by 

Director Word and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-21. 

 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 

 Director Bergen asked a question regarding trailer storage refunds and 
Mr. Wickstrum explained that there is a refund if the customer cancels their 
storage mid month.  Director Word questioned #10124 to Salinas Tree Service.  
Mr. Wickstrum explained this is for tree and brush removal at the dam. 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
 

6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
b. Executive Committee Minutes 

 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Bergen and 

passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Resolution approving a grant from the California Department of Boating 

and Waterways in the amount of $80,000 for a new patrol boat and trailer 
for Lake Casitas Recreation Area.    ADOPTED 

    
  The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 

Bergen and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-22. 
 
8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Chaulk Mound Trout Ranch 

in the amount of $29,997.15 for the purchase of live rainbow trout. 
          ADOPTED 



 3

   
 On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Baggerly, and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
9. Resolution setting the time and place of a public hearing for input 

regarding the proposed changes in fees for the Lake Casitas Recreation 
Area.         ADOPTED 

 
 The resolution setting the time and place for the public hearing to be 
November 9th at 3:00 p.m. was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by 
Director Word, and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-23. 
   
10. Resolution awarding a contract  to Oilfield Electric Company in the amount 

of $140,650 for the Upper Ojai Pump Plant Electrical Upgrades, 
Specification 10-347.      ADOPTED 

 
The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 

Word and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Hicks 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-24. 
 
11. Recommend approval of the Sanitary Survey Update - 2011. 
          APPROVED 
   
 On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
  
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Recreation Area Report for August, 2011. 
c. Information pertaining to the Ojai FLOW request of the District to 

acquire Golden State Water Company’s Ojai water system. 
d. News Articles. 
e. Investment Report. 

 



 4

Mr. Wickstrum discussed the information pertaining to Ojai Flow and we 
will need to begin serious discussion regarding this request.  Expect that to 
continue in future meetings.  Mr. Mathews added that you all need to start to dig 
into this. We will be coming back with the board and discuss where we go and 
what the issues are.  Director Kaiser asked if it would be considered in open or 
closed session.  Mr. Mathews responded that depending on the board’s thoughts 
it would probably end up in closed session.  Golden State has made is clear that 
they are not for sale.  Director Baggerly asked if board members need to be extra 
careful and not form an opinion until we have all information.   Mr. Mathews 
responded you should go into every meeting open minded.  Director Word asked 
if there is anything we need to be cautioned on in attending the October 24th 
meeting?  Mr. Mathews stated go and listen, and get information from both sides.  
Director Kaiser advised board members that if and when we hold closed 
sessions they could be of a long duration. 
 
13. Adjournment  
 
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 3:36 p.m. 
 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      James W. Word, Secretary 



Administration 
 
High Speed Green Bar Line Printer – Hewlett Packard LPQ800 
 
Postage Machine – Hasler WJ180 
 
Postage Scale – Hasler AES 30D - Model 9002 
 
(2) Color Printer – HP Color Laser Jet 3600N 
 
Sofa – Retro Light Green Naugahyde Sofa with wooden arms 
 
Sofa with Matching Chair – Retro Pink Naugahyde 
 
Sofa – Retro Dark Green Naugahyde 
 
Sofa – Blue floral Fabric 
 
Chair – Black Fabric – Broken 
 
Chair – GM – Worn and not ergonomic 
 
Chair – Water Conservation – Worn and not ergonomic 
 
Chair – Water Conservation – Larry Harris Model 2823-312-312-7-80-91-42  
 EckAdams Corporation 
 
Water Quality – Lab 
 
(160) 50 lb bags of copper sulfate crystal  
 
(80) 50 lb bags citric acid powder 
 
UV Sterilizer, Millipore Cat # XX63 700 00 
 
Hand held Color Scanner, Scanman color by Logitech 
 
Underwater Camera, Sea and Sea, 1:4 20M/M Pocket Marine 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pipeline / Garage / LCRA 
 
Unit 103, 1959 Austin -Weston grader.   
 
TH A 2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP205420100901 1146821  
 
TH B 2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP205320100520 1146820  
 
TH C 2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP205220100797 1146819  
 
TH D 2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP205820100917 1146818  
 
TH E 2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP225620101075 1160254  
 
TH F  2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP225220104684 1146907  
 
TH G 2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP2259020104553 1146906  
 
TH H 2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP225820103166 1146895  
 
TH I  2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP225920104214 1146897  
 
H K 2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP225X20104741 1146894 
 
TH L 2002 FORD THINK VEH. 1FABP225X20100916 1172170    
 
 
Water Treatment 
 
Milton Roy Centrac S chemical metering pumps and electronic controllers. They 
are positive displacement pumps with hydraulic diaphragms. 
 
7.5 gallon/hour output (quantity 2) 
 
2.5 gallon/hour output (quantity 2) 
 
16KW Onan Portable Generator (trailer mount) 
 
16DNAE Generator Set, diesel fueled, 120/240 delta 3 phase, 4 wire, 60Hz @ 1800 rpm 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Engineering 
 
Grand Avenue Pump Plant 
 
(1) natural gas fired Caterpillar Engine, Serial No. 07Y01570, AR No. 7N4315 installed 
in 1984 
 
(1) Randolph Right Angle Drive, Model no G100, rated at 100 hp @1760 rpm, Ratio 4:5, 
serial no. 924912 
 
Robles/Garage Area 
 
(2) Browning TP-70 x 1-3/4" 187838 clutches Model TP50h clutch 
 
(2) new Emerson power Transmission OtN 2403 51 V33 G27, one right handed and one 
left handed with 1.5 hp motors 
 
(2) used Emerson power transmission Otn 2403 51 V33 G27, one right handed and one 
left handed with 1.5 hp motors. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  October 21, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of October 17, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.   

Director Baggerly and Director Hicks.   
Staff – Ron Merckling. 
Public – None. 

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board Comments.  

Director Hicks asked Ron Merckling to check on a new change to the Brown Act that 
addresses emails between directors. 
 
Director Baggerly informed the Committee of the meeting to begin the Proposition 84 
Grant implementation and planning process.  It was noted that fisheries may be 
preparing a grant project. 

 
4. Manager Comments.  

The General Manager informed the Committee of a letter received from Jack Curtis, 
President of the Board for Ventura River County Water District, suggesting Casitas 
complete its review of allocation during calendar year 2012. 
 
The General Manager announced that the Association of Water Agencies is ending its 
annual bus tour of Ventura County water supplies at Casitas Dam, November 2, 2011. 

 
5. Discussion regarding Ojai Flow Proposal. 

The Committee had general discussions regarding the Ojai FLOW request.  The 
Committee members are individually reviewing the documentation provided in the last 
Board agenda.   
 

6. Update on Senior Canyon grant amendment. 
Ron Merckling announced that the grant amendment and transfer of additional funding 
to the Senior Canyon project is moving forward.  It is likely that with the amendment 
funds, the Senior Canyon project tasks will be adequately funded.  As soon as the 
amendment is completed, the project will move forward to construction.  



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  October 21, 2011 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: Assistant to the General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 
Re:  Personnel Committee Meeting of October 19, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.  Director Word, Director Bergen 
Staff – Steve Wickstrum, Rebekah Vieira, Todd Evans 
Public – Danny Carrillo, SEIU 

 
2. Public Comments.  Todd Evans addressed the committee and explained his 

groups concerns over the tentative agreement that had been made. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.   

Director Bergen mentioned a meeting she would be attending at Ventura College 
and their desire to know from us what would be beneficial in terms of education.  
We discussed expanding water science classes and analytical skills. 

 
4. Closed Session 
 (Govt Code Sec. 54957.6) 
 Conference with Labor Negotiators: 
 Agency Designated Representatives: Rebekah Vieira, Draza Mrvichin 

Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit and 
Recreation Unit. 
 
The committee went to closed session at 5:00 p.m. and returned from closed 
session at 5:40 p.m. 
 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  October 21, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of October 21, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Bergen and Director Word  

 Staff – Steve Wickstrum and Denise Collin 
   

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.  

The General Manager reported that he has had initial meetings with other major water 
purveyors of Ventura County to discuss options for bringing the State Water entitlements 
of Casitas and the City of Ventura into Ventura County. 
 
Director Word shared with the Committee that he ha attended the City of Ventura’s public 
meeting regarding the water rate study.  The City is facing a complicated situation with 
the requirements to recycle wastewater effluent, water conservation and revenue 
requirements. 
 

4. Review of the Financial Statement for September 2011. 
The Committee reviewed the September 2011 financial statement and asked questions 
regarding various elements of the statement.  There were no significant issues or 
concerns, other than lagging water sales to date, that the Committee addressed. 
 

5. Review of the Water Consumption Report for September 2011.  
The Committee noted a continued lag in water sales to Resale Pumped and Agriculture 
classifications.  The La Nina weather predictions of a drier and cooler winter may 
influence the lag in water sales that resulted from above normal rainfall during the 2010-
11 water year.  It was noted that the Resale Gravity is above the pace of last year. 
 

6. Review of the Ten Year capital Budget. 
The Committee reviewed the ten year capital budget for FY 2011-12 and FY 2012-13 and 
discussed the staff approaches to various projects.  The Committee had initial 



 2 

discussions concerning the FY 2012-13 budget and rates. 
 
7. Discussion regarding the 1995 Agreement with the City of Ventura. 

The Committee discussed topics relating to the modifications and clarification of the 
existing agreement between the City of Ventura and the District.  The General Manager 
has had initial meetings with the City of Ventura and will proceed to negotiating a new 
agreement with the City of Ventura.   The Committee agreed with the performance at 
present time under the 1995 Agreement and recognized a need for changes to the 
Agreement. 
 

8. Review of the proposed surplus list. 
Denise Collin presented the surplus list to the Committee.  Many of the items have been 
replaced, need replaced, or are no longer in use at the district.  The surplus list will be 
moved forward to the Board of Directors for approval of the sale of surplus items. 



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  October 24, 2011  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report September 2011 
 
Visitation Numbers 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations for September 2011:   
 

 Sept. 2010 Sept. 2011 August 2011 
Visitor Days 52,108 66,520 86,528 
Camps 5,620 6,892 8,285 
Cars 13,027 16,626 21,632 
Boats 430 337 427 
Kayaks & Canoes 8 1 9 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2010/2011 264,040
2011/2012 281,984
% Change 6.796

 
Activities and Events 
Astronomy Nights were held September 3 with 40 in attendance and September 10 with 10 participants. We 
showed the movie Grease on September 4 and about 50 people attended.  The movie North Shore was screened 
and 15 people attended.  The Junior Explorer Program was held September 3 and 10 with 6 and 12 participants 
respectively.   Officer Weinerth was asked to speak to an RV group of about 25 people on the Recreation Area’s 
flora, fauna and water quality issues.    
 
The Ojai Invitational Cross Country meet was held on September 17 with 27 teams participating.  
 
Boating 
There were 16 cables sold for new inspections, 7 vessel re-inspections, and 547 boats were retagged. 
Ten boats failed the first inspection.   Shoreline fishing at night was held September 8, 9 and 10.  Moonlight 
Fishing by boat was held September 17 and 7 boats participated.  Angler’s Choice held a night fishing 
tournament on September 10 and 17 boats participated.     
 
PSO and APSO staff are continuing to collect data for the creel survey and an opinion survey the first week of 
each month. The data collected is analyzed by Scott Lewis and will be used in the Fisheries Management Plan.   
 
Revenue Reporting 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective month 
(operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary generated by the Finance 
Manager.  



 2

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

FY 10/11 597,378 475,594 213,568 140,193 115,366 102,686 188,851 173,107 231,315 298,909 328,936 420,623

FY 11/12 667,535 453,210 213,194

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 

Incidents  
Reportable incident that occurred in the Recreation Area involving calls for emergency service include: Possible stroke 
victim.  Other notable incidents include:  There we 14 identified body contact incidents, and 15 body contact (personnel 
in wet suits) by Ventura County Search and Rescue while performing training on 9/11/2011.   
 
 
 G:\WPDOCS\REPORTS\MONTH\2011\09Sept.2011.doc 







Sept. 30, 2011 Lake Storage @ 209,680 AF = 82.55% 

Total of Releases to Main Distribution System from Lake Casitas for WaterYear 2010/11 (October 1 thru September 30) = 14,819 Acre Feet

Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct

1986/1998/2006 1987/1999/2007 1988/2000/2008 1989/2001/2009 1990/2002/2010 1991/2003/2011 1992/2004

Calendar Years

L
ak

e 
C

as
it

as
 S

to
ra

g
e 

(A
F

)

1998 to 2004
2006 to 2012
1986 to 1992



CASITAS RESERVOIR WATER INVENTORY SUMMARY
2010/11 WATER YEAR

      (All Volumes in Acre-feet)

           RESERVOIR               RESERVOIR  INFLOW  RESERVOIR RELEASES
(last of previous month) VENTURA CHANGE

RIVER TO MAIN   IN
MONTH ELEV (ft) STORAGE DIRECT DIVERS'N TOTAL PRECIP EVAP   SYSTEM SPILL STORAGE

OCT '10 539.40 185453 -209 0 -209 411 590 915 0 -1303

NOV '10 538.82 184150 -460 0 -460 356 332 1354 0 -2240

DEC '10 538.17 182695 7949 2252 10201 2716 197 719 0 0

JAN '11 543.46 194731 988 1739 2727 164 203 570 0 2118

FEB '11 544.37 196849 1258 714 1972 1045 277 680 0 2060

MAR '11 545.25 198909 8544 8151 16695 1780 468 520 0 17487

APR '11 552.50 216395 1379 5548 6928 16 735 853 0 5356

MAY '11 554.65 221751 -195 1546 1352 224 934 1596 0 -954

JUN '11 554.27 220797 210 149 359 44 838 2034 0 -2469

JUL '11 553.28 218328 88 0 88 0 1152 1884 0 -2948

AUG '11 552.09 215380 87 0 87 0 1134 1973 0 -3020

SEP '11 550.86 212360 -158 0 -158 0 801 1721 0 -2680

OCT '11 549.76 209680 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

TOTAL 19483 20099 39582 6756 7661 14819 0 11406

reservoir capacity = 254,000 a.f. @ 567 ft.

g:\engr.wks\hydrology\casitasdam\annual\casitasreservoir2011















   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

10/19/11
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $739,193 3.125% 07/01/10 5.87% 774 45
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $747,229 2.875% 07/01/10 5.94% 1313 78
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $702,737 1.125% 06/30/10 5.58% 140 8
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $801,683 $799,988 4.750% 07/19/10 6.36% 1468 93
*TB Federal National MTG Association 3136FR3N10 09/20/16 $723,188 $695,394 2.125% 09/20/11 5.52% 1771 98
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $749,602 4.125% 07/01/10 5.96% 698 42
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $743,995 3.000% 07/01/10 5.91% 999 59
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $711,739 2.125% 06/30/10 5.65% 332 19
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $701,092 1.125% 06/30/10 5.57% 56 3
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $747,369 3.000% 07/01/10 5.94% 1047 62
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,161,741 1.375% 07/06/10 9.23% 2426 224
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $717,990 1.500% 04/01/10 5.70% 792 45
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $735,217 2.125% 07/01/10 5.84% 1121 65
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $707,518 1.125% 06/30/10 5.62% 416 23
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,161,175 1.375% 07/01/10 9.23% 2966 274
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $701,316 1.000% 06/30/10 5.57% 72 4

Accrued Interest $58,062 $63,952

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,379,710 $12,587,247 85.43%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $442 $442 0.38% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,146,272 $2,146,272 0.80% Estimated 14.57%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,526,423 $14,733,960 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,526,423 $14,754,460

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $16,180,787 $16,315,017

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $2,880,704 $2,880,704
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $83 $83 0.010%
CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $501,171 $501,171

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $17,908,381 $18,115,918

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $16,417,689 $16,551,919

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	10-26-11 agenda.pdf
	10-12-11 min
	Surplus 2011-2012 (1)
	Bills
	Water Res Minutes 10 17 2011
	Personnel Minutes 10 19 11
	Fin Minutes 10 21 11
	LCRAReport-Sept.2011
	AWA tour
	Storage volume comparison
	WaterYear2010-11 inventory
	Ltr from Bureau
	News
	Investment Report 10-19-2011
	A


